ADDENDUM 2

DATE: 16" February, 2022

Supply and Delivery of KIEMS Network for 2022 General Election

Tender no: IEBC/OT/022/27/2021/2022

Pursuant to section 75(1) of the Public Procumbent and Assets Disposal Act, 2015 the Commission
hereby makes an addendum of the above tender as follows:

QUERY

RESPONSE

For load balancing, do you require a
separate gateway IP address for the
primary site and another for secondary
site? If not elaborate the failover.

Provide separate gateway IP addresses for the
primary and remote sites.

If IEBC is providing the load balancer
confirm the make and model of the load
balancer.

Detailed information on the equipment model
will be officially communicated after tender
award during implementation.

What process shall be used to issue
instructions on reloading of the SIM cards?

This is an administrative detail that will be agreed
on between all the MNOs and the Commission.

Provide the timetable of the program
(Technology Simulation) to test, verify,
and deploy technology at least sixty days
before the General Election.

The exact time will be agreed on between the
KIEMS technology vendor and the MNOs but, in
any case, this is scheduled to be no later than 60
days before the General Elections.

Where is the private cloud located?

The location of the cloud data center will only be
communicated on need-to-know basis after
contracting and signing of a non-disclosure
agreement.

Please confirm the payment terms in the
proposed framework agreement

Payment shall be made within Thirty (30) days of
receipt of the invoice and the relevant documents
specified in Sub-clause 6.4; subject to agreed
milestones between the Commission and service
Providers and also within specified days in the
schedules of delivery/milestones in the case of the
final payment.

What level of Access do you require from
the Network Management Tool/Portal?

Read/View only

Please share the Escalation Matrix

The escalation matrix shall be provided for and
agreed on between the MNOs and the
Commission during the contracting and SLA
preparation.

Please provide the number of SIM cards
required in Juba.

Five (5)

We request for an extension of 7 days
w.e.f 18th February 2022 to optimally
respond to this request.

The closing date has been extended to 25
February, 2022 at 11:00am at Anniversary Towers
5t Floor




QUERY

RESPONSE

Clarify ITT2.2 Page 21 - The intended
Completion Date is; (2) year upon signing
of the contract.

The successful Tenderer will be expected to
complete the performance of the Services by the
completion of Three (3) year contract as the
Intended Completion Date

From the General Elections timelines, the project
completion date should be ready as per the
Commissions EOP timelines that require Audit of
Technology in May 2022 and the Simulation and
Testing of Technology starting on 1* June 2022.

The location details of the Primary and
Secondary Data Centre.

The location of the data centres will only be
communicated on need-to-know basis after
contracting and signing of a non-disclosure
agreement.

Provide a list of polling stations and
tallying centres (GPS co-ordinates) to
ascertain network coverage and pricing
model of the solution.

The GPS co-ordinates for the (27,241 polling
centres) 53,000 polling station locations has been
provided to all Mobile Network Operators during
the ongoing technical meetings held with the
Communications Authority where all the MNOs
are represented.

Information on the location of the tally centres
shall be provided as soon as the tally centres are
gazetted by the Commission.

Clarify on Validity Periods;
*Bid security validity
a) ITT Page 4 - 210 days TDS page 22 -

210 days Kshs.300,000 valid for 210 days from the date of
b) Mandatory requirement page 25 - 150 | tender closing
days.

Tender Validity period shall be 180 days

Must submit Tender security equivalent to

* Price Validity page 25 -120 days Page
22 and tender validity - 180 days

The form of tender to be duly filled and signed to
confirm prices are valid for 180 days from the
tender closing date

The clarifications/amendments form part of the bidding document and are applicable to all bidders.
All other terms and Conditions of the Tender remain the same. Bidders who have already
downloaded the bidding documents are required to acknowledge the receipt of this
clarification/amendments. The new tender closing date will be Friday, 25 February, 2022 at

11:00am at Anniversary Towers 5t Floor

Marjan Hussein Marjan
Ag. COMMISSION SECRETARY/CEO




